Fairfield Public Schools
Fairfield, CT 06825

TO: Parents and/or Guardians
FROM: Lisa Moscato
DATE: August 2, 2017

SUBJECT: Student Voluntary Accident Insurance 2017-2018

Below is the link to Bollinger Insurance Solutions with information explaining the Student
Accident Insurance Plans available to all students in the Fairfield Public Schools.

There are two plans available.
PLAN A - SCHOOL TIME ONLY PLAN

This insurance coverage is for the hours and days when school is in session and while attending
school sponsored and supervised activities.
e During school year
On the school premises
Travel to and from school
School supervised activities
Class trips

PLAN B - 24-HOUR ACCIDENT COVERAGE

This insurance coverage is valid 24 hours a day.
e Any covered activity

24 hours a day, including summer

Covers weekends and vacation periods

Protection at home or while away

Accidental dental benefits are available as well as a Student Life Insurance Plan. An overview of
these plans and benefits are on the Bollinger Insurance Solutions website,
http://www.bollingerschools.com/myschool/insurance-products.aspx?id=951.

Online Applications:

Parents may apply and purchase this coverage online by visiting Bollinger’s website -
https://www.bollingerschools.com/cartvl/school-insurance.aspx?formid=49&insuredid=951.

Insurance for accidental injury is the responsibility of the parents. The school system does not
provide insurance for injuries other than certain coverage for participants in interscholastic sports.

If you have any questions regarding this insurance, please contact Bollinger Insurance Solutions at
800-526-1379 or the John M. Glover Agency, Inc. at 860-828-8888.
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